PACIFIC GAS m?& ELECTRIC COMPANY (COPYU f\ i :

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
741.5 ~

Review Committee File Hd: 586 .
San Jose Division Grig&ance Nos D.Gr/C 8-64-12
Clerical Job Classification~" Burlingame Office

October 27, 1967

MR. F. L. NETTELL, Chairman
San Jose Division
Joint Grievance Committee

The Union has recently informed the Company members of the
Review Committee that the above-subject grievance has been withdrawn
from the agenda of the Review Committee. We are attaching a copy of
the Union's letter for your information.

It will be in order for you to note in the minutes of your
next Division Joint Grievance Committee meeting that this case is
considered closed. :
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L, V. BROWN, Chairman
Review Committee
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cc: EBLangley,Jr.
TJBianucci
CRMachen
VJThompson
AGMollart
JIWilder, IBEW



October 20, 1967

Mr, L. V., Brown, Chairman
Review Committoe

Pacific Gas § Electric Ceugany
Z45 Narket Street '
San Ffancisco, California

Dear My. Brown:

Please Yo advised that Union is withdrawing Revievw
Committes File No, 586-64-79 (San Jose Division
Grievance No. 8-64-12) without prejudice, based on
the fact that the office in which grievance occurred
has been closed.

Very truly yours,

John J, Wilder, Secretary
Review Committee
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cc: WHFleming
RNRields



